TEGNA

CHRIS GILPATRIC
Vice President, Distribution

April 9, 2024

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL

DISH NETWORK L.L.C.
1110 Vermont Ave NW
Suite 450

Washington, DC 20005
LocalOperations@dish.com

Re: Election of Retransmission Consent Status (Pinal County, AZ)
KMSB, Tucson, AZ

To Whom it May Concern:

Sander Operating Co. V LLC d/b/a KMSB Television (“Licensee”), licensee of KMSB, Tucson, AZ,
(Facility ID 44052) (the “Station”), located in the Tucson (Sierra Vista) DMA, hereby notifies you in
accordance with Section 76.66(d)(6) of the FCC's rules' that Licensee elects retransmission consent
status for the Station with respect to Pinal County, AZ, which was added to the Station’s local satellite
market by the FCC Media Bureau’s order of April 8, 2024.2 For the avoidance of doubt, Licensee’s
election of retransmission consent status for the Station with respect to all other portions of the Station’s
local satellite market remains in effect without change.

Accordingly, pursuant to Section 325(b)(1)(A) of the Communications Act and Section 76.64(a) of
the FCC'’s rules, the Station’s broadcast signal may not be carried on your satellite or other multichannel
video programming distribution systems except with Licensee’s express written consent pursuant to a
retransmission consent agreement. Pursuant to Section 76.66(d)(1)(iii) of the FCC'’s rules, this election of
retransmission consent applies through December 31, 2026, and subsequently until and unless Licensee
notifies you of a change in such election.

Should you wish to negotiate a retransmission consent agreement authorizing Operator’s
carriage of the Station in Pinal County, or should you have any other questions on this matter, please
contact me at (703) 873-6719, or by e-mail at retransmission@tegna.com.

Sincerely,

Chvir bt

cc: ElectionNotices@fcc.gov

147 C.F.R. § 76.66(d)(6).

2 Pinal County, Arizona, Petition for Modification of the Satellite Television Markets of KGUN-TV, KVOA,
KOLD-TV, KMSB, Tucson, Arizona, Mem. Op. & Order, MB Docket No. 24-28, DA 24-337 (MB April 8,
2024).
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